

# Britney Patek

## Education

BFA in Graphic Design Montana State University

# **Technical Skills**

Adobe After Effects
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Figma
Microsoft PowerPoint
Microsoft Word
MSU CMS

#### **Awards**

2018 MSU Holiday Card Contest 2021 OSE Employee of the Year

#### **Profile**

With over four years of experience, I have performed various roles as a graphic designer for educational institutions in Montana. These roles have included design for social media, icon design, illustration, animation and web design. However, other important aspects of my job have involved problem solving, proofreading, research, communication, cooperation and strategical planning.

## **Relevant Work Experience**

### **Graphic Designer**

MSU University Communications Aug 2021—Present

Responsible for serving clients across the university along with University Communication's internal needs. Some examples include building custom PowerPoints for President Cruzado, managing deadlines for vital publications and long term projects and working in tandem with the marketing and web team to create new custom coded pages for recruitment purposes.

### **Graphic Designer**

MSU Master of Science in Science Education (MSSE)

May 2021—Aug 2021

Created multiple deliverables for the purpose of promoting the graduating class of 2021 for MSSE. These deliverables ranged from a graduation program, posters and slide show images.

### **Web Designer**

Montana Nanotechnology Facility (MONT) Sept 2020—May 2021

Responsible for the organization and creation of web pages for the Monana Nanotechnology Facility using MSU's content management system. This also applied to facilities under the MONT umbrella such as the Montana Microfabrication Facility and the Imaging and Chemical Analysis Laboratory.

### **Graphic Designer**

Office of Student Engagement (OSE) Jan 2020–May 2021

Produced graphics focused on informing students of event opportunities on and off campus. Took on the additional responsibility to be trained in MSU's content management system to update OSE's and student government web pages.

### **Graphic Design Intern**

MSUB University Communications and Marketing Aug 2019—Dec 2019

Designed various graphics for Montana State University Billings such as brochures, digital graphics, business cards, license plates and logo branding for departments.